

#18
CF. 313161

City of Seattle
Notice of Appointment

Name: Jacqueline Gruber		<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Executive Appointment <input type="checkbox"/> Legislative Appointment <input type="checkbox"/> Agency Appointment <input type="checkbox"/> PDA Council <input type="checkbox"/> PDA Constituency
Residential Neighborhood: Queen Anne	Zip Code: 98109	Contact Phone No.: N/A
Appointed to: Pioneer Square Preservation Board		Date of Appointment: July 15, 2013
Authority (Ord., Res.): SMC 23.66		Term of Office: From: September 1, 2013 To: September 1, 2014
Comments: <p>Jacqueline Gruber understands how historic preservation plays a fundamental role in telling an urban narrative, alluding to her native New England roots. Jacqueline appreciates the value in maintaining the character that makes cities unique and believes that public engagement is an essential aspect to successful urban planning and public policy.</p> <p>As a current land use planner with Maul, Foster, and Alongi, Inc., she evaluates project proposals with an eye toward protecting the integrity of the code outlined in the Rules for the Pioneer Square Preservation District. Jacqueline also is a current Communication Co-Chair on the Urban Land Institute's Young Leaders Group, and has experience working with various government planning bodies. Her critical understanding of the code and commitment to urban spaces and public engagement will make her an excellent addition to the Pioneer Square Preservation Board and Get Engaged program.</p>		
Authorizing Signature: 		Name and Title of Officer Making Appointment: Mayor Mike McGinn

FILED
CITY CLERK
13 JUL 17 AM 11:17



JACQUELINE GRUBER

EDUCATION

Master of Arts, Urban and Regional Planning (MURP): Portland State University, June 2011
Bachelor of Arts in Geography; Bachelor of Arts in Spanish, with High Honors: Indiana University, May 2008

AFFILIATIONS AND ORGANIZATIONS

Urban Land Institute (ULI), Northwest Chapter, Young Leaders Group, Communication Co-Chair, 2012-present
Portland State MURP Alumni Board, 2009-present
Phi Beta Kappa, inaugurated 2008
Rotary International Exchange Student, La Paz, Mexico, 2002-2003

EMPLOYMENT

Maul, Foster & Alongi, Inc., Portland, OR and Seattle, WA, Land Use Planner Jan. 2012- Present

- Uses integrative approach to conduct planning duties related to brownfield restoration and site redevelopment
- Leads permitting and entitlement efforts for proposed clean up and development projects
- Conducts policy analysis for a variety of planning initiatives, including Metro's Brownfield Scoping Project
- Provide assistance in public grant and loan acquisition and administration to local municipalities in Oregon and Washington
- Negotiates with government agencies to obtain land use permits, including SEPA, building permits, Shoreline Master Permit, and Critical Areas Determination Permits
- Analyses municipal development and zoning codes to determine and justify appropriate land uses, including completing Land Use Compatibility Statements
- Provides planning support for solid waste management, landfills, and transfer stations

Bureau of Planning and Sustainability, Portland, OR, Planning Intern Feb. 2010- Dec. 2011

- Wrote the Cully-Concordia Early Childhood Needs Assessment Report and briefed mayor on results
- Conducted outreach to educate citizens and encourage participation in the Portland Plan
- Coordinated and executed focus groups, workshops, town halls, and tabling events in English and Spanish
- Examined portions of current city code and researched opportunities for potential modifications
- Initiated and maintained professional relationships with community organizations and residents
- Drafted surveys for the purpose of community outreach, compiled, analyzed, and interpreted results
- Conducted land use inventories, census data analysis, and other research to support various planning initiatives

Planning Department, Wilsonville, OR, Town Center Vision Planning Project Jan.-June 2011

- Created a sustainability and smart growth pilot plan for the Wilsonville Town Center
- Served as project manager, created work plans, managed deadlines, and oversaw client relations
- Involved community in visioning and goal-setting process
- Conducted research on best practices, performed code audit, and created inventory of current programs
- Presented monthly to the Wilsonville Planning Commission with a final presentation to City Council
- Produced report of current conditions, opportunities, challenges, and final recommendations

Parks and Recreation, Portland, OR, Urban Forestry Intern June-Sept. 2010

- Worked in the Neighborhood Stewardship Program assisting in a street tree inventory
- Facilitated stakeholder meetings and volunteer workshops
- Entered inventory data to create GIS maps and a database of street tree conditions
- Researched national street tree inventory programs and related topics

AARP Oregon, Clackamas, OR, Public Outreach and Communications Intern June-Sept. 2010

- Responsible for composing monthly web articles on topical issues and current events
- Conducted interviews and produced a series of professional Q&A articles
- Created a video series of 6 monthly episodes on caregiving issues using Adobe Premiere

Pioneer Square Preservation Board – Hist.

July 2013

10 Members (including a resident): Per Seattle Municipal Code Chapter 23.66.110, appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by City Council, 3-year terms

- Two architects,
- Two district property owners,
- One district retail business owner,
- One attorney,
- One human services representative,
- One at-large member,
- One historian or architectural historian, and
- One Get Engaged member.

D	G	Name	Appointed	Term Expires	Term #	Position
6	F	Jacqueline Gruber	7/15/13	9/1/14	1	Get Engaged
6	M	Dean Kralios	3/01/12	03/01/15	1st	Architect
2	M	Parrish, Willie	3/01/12	03/01/15	2nd	Human Services Rep.
6	M	Hester, Ryan	12/30/10	03/01/13	2nd	At-Large Member
6	F	Hinden, Miriam	01/03/11	03/01/13	2nd	Architect
6	F	Petrovich, Tija	01/03/11	03/01/13	2nd	Retail Business Owner
6	M	Astor, Mark	06/03/11	03/01/14	1st	Property Owner
6	F	Brown, Ann	11/01/11	03/01/14	2nd	Property Owner, Residential
6	F	Amanda Bennett	03/01/11	03/01/14	2nd	Architectural Historian
		Vacant				Attorney

***Diversity**

	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	(1) Asian-American	(2) African-American	(3) Hispanic Latino/a	(4) Native-American	(5) Other**	(6) Caucasian
Mayor	4	5	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	8
Council										
Total	4	5	1	1		1				8

**Other includes diversity in any of the following: race, gender and/or ability